From: King-Smith, Crystal M. <Crystal.King-Smith@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 2:18 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Monica Akins <Monica.Akins@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Travel Expenses

Hello Mr. Berlin,

[ traveled to Baltimore, MD from 20 October 2019 - 24 October 2019 in my official capacity,
Commander, for the purpose of assessing the Baltimore Police Lieutenant's Oral Board test.
The City of Baltimore arranged and paid expenses for air travel and the transport TO and
From Baltimore airport. They also provided reimbursement for breakfast, lunch and dinner
at the federal per diem rate of $71 per day. The City of Baltimore gave all assessors a
challenge coin valued at $7.00 as a token of appreciation. I have attached travel documents
for your review. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

C. King-Smith



Ub Total: $18.05
er Thu, Oct 24, 2019

Thanks for riding, Crystal

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.

Total

Trip Fare $12.95
Subtotal $12.95
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $5.10
-+ 6301 Switch $18.05

A temporary hold of $18.05 was placed on your payment method «=«+ 6301 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement

shortly. Learn More

Receipt ID # d4b284a3-d776-4a4d-b52e-c632a179da2a

You rode with Leonard Ani



How was your ride?

®
i

Has passed Uber Multi-
| Step Safety Screen

4.8% Rating

. Leonard is known for:
Excellent Service

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: None). In the event that you have any issue with
the service you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In
the event that you have a formal complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if

relevant, the police.

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.
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Ub Total: $22.95
er Sun, Oct 20, 2019

Thanks for riding, Crystal

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this evening.

Total $22.95

Trip Fare $17.60
Subtotal $17.60
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $5.35
«e+ 6301 Switch $22.95

A temporary hold of $22.95 was placed on your payment method +*=» 6301 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement
shortly. Learn More

Receipt ID # 34ac6277-0327-425a-9e51-071ddec15cd4

You rode with Abdul



You rode with Abdul

4.88 % Rating

Abdul is known for:

Excellent Service

Issued by Rasier

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.
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FW: TICKET ISSUED. CHECK IN WITH SOUTHWEST CONFIRMATION JPL8DK.

Onamade, Olufunso <olufunso.onamade@baltimorecity.gov>
Wed 10/16/2019 5:03 PM

To: King-Smith, Crystal M. <Crystal.King-Smith@chicagopolice.org>
Cc: Akins, Monica E. <Monica.Akins@chicagopolice.org>

U 2 attachments (114 k8)

Travel Reservation October 20 for CRYSTAL M KING SMITH.pdf: Crystal King-Smith Hampton Inn and Suites
Reservation.pdf;

Good Day Captain King-Smith,

Attached are the flight tickets and hotel reservation made by The City of Baltimore for Captain King-
Smith. Should you have any additional question regarding the reservation, please contact me. The City
of Baltimore will only pay the accessors directly and not the City of Chicago. Thank you.

Olu Onamade
Recruitment & Talent Acquisition Specialist Il
Department of Human Resources

7 E. Redwood Street

16" Floor
Baltimore, MD 21202

W (410)396-3879 | &: (410)396-1285
410-396-3860 (Main)

D<iolu Funsn.rnmln:tdc({ﬂ,lmlthnorccit_\r.g@

This communication is for its intended recipient only, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. 2701) and the Federal Wiretap Act (18 U.S.C. 2510), and its disclosure is strictly limited to the
recipient intended by the sender of the message. This communication may contain confidential information and privileged material that
is for the sole use of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the
confidential or privileged nature of the communication. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if
you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this
communication or any attachments. Furthermore, nothing contained in the body and/or header of this e-mail is intended as a signature
or intended to bind the addressor or any person represented by the addressor to the terms of any agreement that may be the subject of
this e-mail or its attachment(s), except where such intent is expressly indicated. if you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may subject you to criminal or civil penalty. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (410. 396.3851) or e-mail reply, and delete the

message from your system, and destroy any hard copy you may have printed. Thank you.

https://outlook.office365 .com/mail/Crystal.King-Smith@chicagopolice.org/inbox/id/AA...  10/16/2019
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From: GLOBETROTTER TRAVEL MGMT. SERVICES <TRAVEL@GLOBETROTTERMGMT.COM>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Onamade, Olufunso <olufunso.onamade@baltimorecity.gov>

Subject: TICKET ISSUED. CHECK IN WITH SOUTHWEST CONFIRMATION JPL8DK.

[THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER]

GLOBETROTTER TRAVEL MGMT. SERVICES
301-570-0800 ]
TRAVEL@GLOBETROTTERMGMT.COM elnvoice

Add to Calendar linerary & Documents

A Message from your Travel Arranger

Sales Person: KA Invoice Issue Date 04 Oct 2019
Invoice Number: 0215991 Record Locator: ABUILR
ht SOUTHWEST AIRLINES WN 1340 Sunday, 20 October

From: CHICAGO MIDWAY, IL
10:15am

To: BALTIMORE WASHNTN, MD

1:05pm
Cabin Economy ) )
Duration thr(s) 50min(s)
o Stop(s): Non Sto
Type: BOEING 737 800 JET PIs). .
ht SOUTHWEST AIRLINES WN 972 Thursday, 24 October

From: BALTIMORE WASHNTN, MD

6:25pm
To: CHICAGO MIDWAY, iL
7:30pm
Cabin: Economy Duration: 2hr(s) 5min(s)

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/Crystal. King-Smith@chicagopolice.org/inbox/id/AA...  10/16/2019
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Meal: Stop(s): Non Stop

Type: BOEING 737-700 JET
ht OTHERS Wednesday, 15 April 2020
" WASHINGTON

RETENTION LINE ONLY

Documents

Billed to VI XXXXXXXXXXXX0649 USD *427.96

Ticket Information
Service Fee: XD 0789433730 Passenger: KING SMITH CRYSTAL M
Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXX0649 USD * 20.00

SubTotal: usD 447.96
Net Credit Card Billing: *USD 447.96
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: usSb 0.00

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: TRAVEL@GLOBETROTTERMGMT.COM

** EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING ** This email originated outside of the Chicago Police
Department. **NEVER CLICK, DOWNLOAD, or OPEN** unexpected links or attachments.
**NEVER** provide User ID (PC Number) or Password or other sensitive information. If this
email seems suspicious, contact the City of Chicago Help Desk at 312-744-DATA (312-744-
3282) or follow instructions on THE WIRE to report Junk Email or SPAM.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/Crystal. King-Smith@chicagopolice.org/inbox/id/AA...  10/16/2019



20 OCT 2019 ?» 24 OCT 2019 trir1o BALTIMORE WASHNTN, MD

PREPARED FOR
KING SMITH/ICRYSTAL M

GLOBETROTTER TRAVEL MGMT.
SERVICES

301-570-0800
TRAVEL@GLOBETROTTERMGMT.COM
RESERVATION CODE ABUILR GLOBETROTTER 10 AVEL CONSULTANT KA

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE  JPL8DK (WN)

Travel Arranger Priority Comments

***SOUTHWEST CONFIRMATION NUMBER JPL8DK***

FEDERAL LAW FORBIDS THE CARRIAGE OF CERTAIN
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SUCH AEROSOLS FIREWORKS

AND FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS ABOARD THE AIRCRAFT.

IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND THESE RESTRICTIONS

PLEASE CONTACT YOURAIRLINE OR GO TO
FAA.GOV/ABOUT/INITIATIVES/HAZ MAT

VALID GOVT ISSUED PHOTO ID REQUIRED AT CHECK IN

CHK IN AVAILABLE 24HRS PRIOR TO TVL ON AIRLINE SITE

THE 24 HOUR EMERGENCY SERVICE IS FOR CANCELLED FLIGHT
ASSISTANCE NOT FOR RECONFIRMING ANY RESERVATIONS. NON
EMERGENCIES WILL BE CHARGED 35 US DOLLARS PER CALL
ONLINE WEB ONLY PRICE IS 427.96 PLUS FEE

TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE/CHANGES SUBJECT TO FEES
#*SOUTHWEST CONFIRMATION NUMBER JPL8DK***

# DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 20 OCT ricase verty flightimes prioi o depaiture

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES MDW » BWI g‘écéﬁzte e 800 =T
WN 1340 CHICAGO MIDWAY, IL  BALTIMORE WASHNTN, MD
Distance (in Miles): 611
Duration: Departing At: Arriving At:
1hr(s) 50min(s) 10:15am 1:05pm Stop(s): 0
E(?ct)):]no:m Terminal: Terminal:
y NotAvailable NotAvailable
Status:
Confirmed
Passenger Name: Seats:
» KING SMITH/CRYSTAL M Check-In Required
w DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 24 OCT vicase venly flight times prior o depaiture
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES BWI » MDW Qi?élaﬁe 137700 JET
WN 0972 BALTIMORE WASHNTN, MD  CHICAGO MIDWAY, IL i
Distance (in Miles): 611
Duration: Departing At: Arriving At
2hr(s) 5min(s) 6'25pm 7'30pm Stop(s): 0
Cabin: . .
Terminal: Terminal:
Eeoomy NotAvailable NotAvailable
Status:
Confirmed
Passenger Name: Seats:

» KING SMITH/CRYSTAL M Check-In Required
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OTHER WAS

WASHINGTON, DC

Status:
Confirmed Information:
RETENTION LINE ONLY
Notes
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GLOBETROTTER TRAVEL MGMT, SERVICES
301-570-0800
TRAVEL@GLOBETROTTERMGMT.COM
TRAVEL CONSULTANT KA



Confirmation Letter 10/16/201¢

CRYSTAL KING-SMITH

131 . REDWOQD STREET
BALTIMORE, MD 21202
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Confirmation #
Hotel Name

Hotel Address

Phone
FAX
Honors #

ARRIVAL DATE:
DEPARTURE DATE
Number of Nights

Adults/Children
Guarantee

Accomodation:
Rates During Stay

Comments

80462442
HAMPTON INN AND SUITES INNER HARBOR

131 EAST REDWOOD ST
BALTIMORE MD 21202

410-539-7888
4105393345

10/20/2019
10/24/2019
4

1/0
KING STANDARD NON SMOKING
129.00 USD

ROOM AND TAX ROUTED TO THE MASTER. SWIPE
CC FOR INCIDENTALS



